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DATE: February 6, 2024
TO: Legal Ads
FROM: Karen Sellers, Manager
SUBJECT: Legal Ad as Specified

PLEASE PUBLISH THE FOLLOWING LEGAL AD ON THE FOLLOWING DATES:

FEBRUARY 12, 2024
and
FEBRUARY 19, 2024

Sealed proposals will be received by the Martic Township Board of Supervisors of Lancaster
County, Pennsylvania, at 370 Steinman Farm Road, Pequea, PA 17565, until 1:00 PM on
Thursday, February 29, 2024, at which time the sealed proposals will be opened and read for the
following: paving; in-place and seal coating; in-place. Suppliers may bid on any or all items. Bid
forms and specifications may be obtained on the township website: www.MarticTownship.com or
at the Municipal Office, 370 Steinman Farm Road, Monday through Thursday, 8:00 AM to 1:00
PM; or by email: martictwp(@comecast.net; or by calling (717)284-4445. Proposals must be on the
forms furnished by the Municipality. The bid must be accompanied by a certified check or bid
bond in the amount of 10% of the bid, made payable to the Municipality. The proposals will then
be awarded at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Martic Township Board of Supervisors, to
be held on Monday, March 4, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. The Municipality reserves the right to limit or
reject any or all proposals.
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